GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on January 10, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) December 6, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action ltem)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) December 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) December 2023 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

1|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board review and approval of the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Audit Report: John
Blomberg from Blomberg and Griffin will present the draft audit. (Action Item)

b) Board review and approval of the current Division Chief and Battalion Chief
Compensation and Benefits. (Action Item)

c) Board review and approval of the Advanced Life Support Coverage Agreement
with Sonoma County Fire District, effective January 16, 2024. (Action Item)

d) Board review and approval of the Second Amendment to Lease Agreement with

ATT Mobility Wireless Operations and CCATT LLC regarding proposed changes
to the cell tower and the cell tower site. (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

December 6, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 82, 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to
order at 7:02pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Charlie Lachman
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg Dominic Carinalli
Stacey Gambonini

3) Public Input: None

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the November
1, 2023 Regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to
approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and
passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
November 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Lachman made a motion to
approve the November 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board consideration and approval of Resolution 23/24-05 taking an official position
supporting “THE IMPROVED AND ENHANCED LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION,
PARAMEDIC SERVICES AND DISASTER RESPONSE INITIATIVE”, on the March 5,
2024 Sonoma County ballot. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve Resolution
23/24-05, it was seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

b) Board approval of the 2024 Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of Director’s
meeting schedule. All meetings will be held at 7PM on the second Wednesday of each
month at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, CA 95472 unless otherwise stated.
Director Carinalli made a motion to approve the 2024 meeting schedule, it was
seconded by Director Gambonini and passed unanimously.

l|Page



10) ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION:

a) The Board adjourned into closed session at 7:45PM to discuss the following: Conference
with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Committee for Transparent Local Government,
et al. v. Sonoma County LAFCO, County of Sonoma, and GRFPD, Sonoma County
Superior Court Case No. 23CV00801 (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1)).

11) RECONVENE OPEN SESSION: The board reconvened to open session at 8:17PM, no
action was taken in the closed session.

12) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None
13) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Carinalli made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:19PM. The motion was seconded by Director Gambonini and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



‘9o1A8s [eJsuab pue 3inouo Jybipeay ayl

0} slieda. [e211)08| U0} $,8]9d O] JUam Awm\aﬂma
"SHOOM OM] I0J $,818d JB B2IAISS JO JN0 Usaq seYy (j9ssaH) L8] HOH) SSEb "1I8q aAUp AI0SS800R puR JOEMIS) }9BQ sI pue Jfedal 10} JN0 JUSS SBM PESY JOPUIAD By, Iapuljio
‘Aojind Jauoisua] pajie; e Jo EmE%%_ EPHaY) Ul uoissaldwod ou ‘aunfiej sulbua ue 10} 5,918 1€ sI (|9ssaH) 118

Joj aAjowoINY §,8)8d 0} juam (s|lIH @C [47:72N

‘ARemuspun Ajjuainino ale suedal

ANITINILL ¥IVd3Y NOILVINYOLNI TVIINIO

® ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SO0

121 - lejol
L UO[JOUNYJELL O} 8NP UOHBAIIIE 10)09)}3p OO - 9€/
UOJJoUN|BW O} BNP UONJEAIIOR J0}09]8p 3)OWS - €€/
Rueies IS 1910 ‘|[eo as|e} Jo Wieje asjed - 00/
LOISINGS SiEs z SXOWS JO J0PO ‘BIBIS INOWS - L GO
el Hen l Buluing pa|joiu0Dd PBZUoOYINY - LE9
. SliADET SS2.pPE Yoledsip 1B |BALLIE UO PUNO) JUBPIOUI ON - ZZ9
mMmerMNM 62 2)N0J U p3||eoued pue payodjedsiq - LL9
0zsL : Qmsuu e L 1910 [E0 JUSIUI POOS) - 009
‘£20C 'SA €8l iE30] 220 6%:10:0 WBILIBAO Z plleAul isiIssY - GG V/N
CLEL 2202 4 : e e ¥ umoQq 9al]l -~ LESS
. I JBU]0 ‘O0UB)SISSE 90IAU3S 01[aNnd - 0G5
IOW "uosued L JBY10 'SSOUISIP Ul U0sidd - 01§
1$0| Jo} youeas ) UMOP U JOMO - ity
Aep-pinuw ¥ 13U}0 ‘UOI}IPUOD SNOPJEZEH - 00
S0 Ho4 1 puej uo uosiad I0} Yoeas - L
0l ‘VAN
R LE]
Z :s3uld
dV3A HLNOW 3H1 OAV ‘FWIL| DAV ‘ANIL| SLNIAIONI NMOAaMV3dgd| NOLLVINYOLINI
1SV -SA- HOd SHIGINNN ISNOdSIY YIZLNNTOA| ISNOLSIH| LNONMNL| FTIVLON IdAL 11V ANV JANNTOA TTVD AVHINIO
S# IV
LNIHHEND

UVIN d31vdITOSNOD €202 ¥39INIAON



"L6 10 6 S 40} Bunoday Juand oN ‘(Z8'Ws B L8 WIS) %S8

'Y}/ Jaquuada( Jo} panpayos
s JyBiu JuswyInioal DrYS 1XeN "ssasboid pooh
Bupjew sie swisyu| e pue Buiobuo B
S| S|Is wieju] ‘sulajul-1opyBiaild SN0

18]

.%@Wm 13quIB08( U0 PldY aq O} aJe SMalId)U| 1amo) Buluiel] HS
RO [euseiu) wawynoal qof esuibug snjeeddy a4 uadp

muz_n_u_<._.w szm_m_n_ € 40 $

‘pazijeuy
ueeq sey ywied Jginpow ay} jun BuioB-uo aq |Im dn Mmoj|04 Z uone;s

NOILYWHOANI TVHINID

"OWI0D O} BIO "SWOOoJ Wiop
om} Buippe jo josloid uoisuedxs uoiels e jo Aljqisees) ayy Buiwislep se
||om se jwled Je[npoul 8y) YIm pIemio) SAOW O} JOPJO Ul penlulied WeisAs
onydes sy Bumpeb uo Buppops ‘BuloB-uo si Buywled Jenpow zZ uonels

a34d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALTIOVSL

NOILYINIOANI TVI3INTO

‘Burpuad
[Ins uonebnseau)
. Juawaoedas asoy
osuadxe "pajen|ead Buioq si pue pexse useg sey UonNgLYSIps: 10} pasu isajeald
Uﬂwwﬂwﬂ% ainin4 ‘sisbed g 0} umop Alojusaul lebeyd .c,. n_:mnm .Lmnﬁ_wwwwm ay} Buiney
SiUl .vwaw SINF pauidxa pue $,¥gOs Apsow) o Jlim mo:wm._. *@Z/LL 10} pa|NPayos SI pg UOIIE)S JO) 8IIAIDS I0)RIBUDS) ss'ey Qmmﬂ%wmm_
EMEMMH_ Wo:co_ uodn papiaoid 8g ues pajeuocp meu_ .\Mww_mmn_ \M o w_mﬁW< .Gm&:omﬁ@o.&mmnm.ﬂ%% mw Mp__o_.ummm Mw;%mu € ‘28 woy} spodal
.n \ d JO 18l vV "00IXop 4O suoiBad Jnoybnoayl Juswdughe coEmom_amL VIN @ uo %:__ 104529 :owo c_ Mmum _How %m.co_.Mm .u_m c_m_vms " paAigdal AJuo
L8 V6 181 1doq aug jo uonnqusip sieioes fey] seBpug eleg 0y - piepuels GC o 12ty O ponow BuY 1 NS Mo et fohauy|  2NEH HoeR
,w .n_uw apew sem (asoy ‘Jdd)iesb pasdxs jo uopeuop ablie| y ozmuﬁmo_ﬁmﬂ_ SIYL "Il43Y 03 panoOW buiag I buise) moy vaos | v asoy uonels
6 8 "sioplo : (55'cy'28'98)
G¢ -bupsay ur syun (v .

nouin) a3aidwos o3 buizis uielder mau om] Bujiemy suolels Buiuiewal

one}soupAH
||E Je a2iA8s
uy Ind ussaq aney
S.\vg0S L9 MaN
ONIAONId SNY3IONOD 3ivadn dind3 SNLVLS| OSNILSIL LNIJWINDI TVNNNY ONIAONId| NOILVINYOANI
AYOLNIANI ¥3OVd / OlaVy 319VIHO0d| AYOLNIANI SO0 va0s BA\2-EHED]

= SNYIONOD ALITYND / AMOLNIANI 3dd SIN3

ININJINDOT




Bunes|y sJoyalq jo pJeog ay) Buunp uosiad Ul UsAID

VIN VIN VIN VIN
S31Vad ONINOJdN 319VLION 3ivddn 130434 3T9VION NOLLVYWHO4INI TVH3INTO
49N/ 024V

WIN VIN
SAILIAILOV ¥0 SLN3AT ‘ALVAdN 1SOd 4340 1dX3 NOILYIWHOLNI TVYINID
._.wOn_ A_THOTAXT .-\
Y/N ~ 'y n V/N

S3ILIALLOV ¥O SLNIAT SNIANTONI (S)3Lvddn NOLLYIDOSSY

SONILITN ATHLNOW NO¥Ud 13043 3T19VLON

VIN 4

‘siauenb Buiny se pasn Bujaqg Jajiedy
|oARI] -Bwn|elad 0 YINos py eluelSEY Woll ssaiboid ul uonebissaul aly |

3lvddn d31374W0D Jlvav a3amisda
JOVNOIS
ssAAvY

A%
&

NOILVIWYO4NI TVYINTD

&

‘sBuliayo
€ e Ul J01oNIjSul Ue sem

an s[ejol plalusyeissq 0g ‘sbuiuiesy
0l 16 S84 3y} Jo swos Buunp pasn

el 96 54 oI9M L6 co_ymww woJj sjeoq ‘Ajojes pue ssausieme Jsiem 1o ("S'IA usaeypioolg) Yyl

o 6 S JOUIO SU) pUE 'SIILIP £ U3 40 Jagquiads(] uo pjay aq 0} si 04 [odoiseqag pue uolelsy yim Bujuies Jofew

8 4854 lle u pajedioned /6 cw:mﬂw AouabBe-pinpy "A)ojES puB SSBUaiEME Jajem S| 91d0o) AJYIUop Jequisdsd,

¢ 98 54 mﬁmcmwﬁw Hmmm m._mo>_m "MOU S YEOS LD YSIN M8U 8y} 8ABY suolelg || "way; uo

mw wm Mu oso_cumm_ uc;m mE:wEmM psules) pue s ygOS LD VSN MBU Ylim POIINNO 8laMm g pue GG suonels,

zL 6o o4 i BULIE]) 180g pUE Jojem LVIN-ZWH -01d0} Buiures), AJYUop JoquIDAON,
Sl ‘€7 Sd . 6 suoz u| pejedioied,
NYL® siequsly  uonels v8 e Sd “p6 UOHE}S WOY) | PUE £
uones wol g ‘AyJunos eden
ul sse|D DY 0} slequiaw ¢,

NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3ILLVY LHOIN 7718a SHNOH SONILI3N NOLLVIWHOANI TVE3INTO
ONINIVYL ATHLNOW WNWOY4
'OIN LSV 13043 319V.ION

ONINIVY L




1 o8edq

¢0'980°.L8 1T Lbb *d SIUNOIY - 000T 1SEO0WO0YD 6E¥8  £T0T/81/C1
£T'CesL8 9.'8¢C "*d $IUTODIY - 000T 600Lbt LRLY 8EP8  £20C/81/71
6619528 0S'1S+°9 "*d $1UN0JdY - 000T Od SWepY ] WeIIm LEPS  £roc/81/cTl
6v°€10°v6 T8'8L 'd SIUNODIY - 000T O0SSY Isje M PIO] AS(MEA 9¢t8  £coT/81/c1
1026006 ST L9t “'d SIUNO20Y - 000z  d pue SurIenaT Ino winy, "0U] U099y HAdd S 3008 Sebl  £20¢/81/T1
P1'SEL86 P H01 “*d STUN02IY - 000T *d % ULIOJIU() BSOY BIUBS Yeb8  £202/81/C1
85'6£8°86 ST'v9 "*d $IUNOJDY - 000T 10D  TOUYIR] sssusnyg Ismod €eP8  €20C/81/¢CI
€L°£06°86 0T'9.9 *°d $3UNOY - 00T d90d zeP8  groc/81/el
£6'6.5°66 Sz98 “°d $IUN0J2Y . 000T Iauuoy ‘epeipuy "PYT ‘PIN-NO00 1ev¥8 €coc/81/el
81°999'66 00°962 “*d $IUNOY - 000T 901AI9G JoysmMSunxy a1l T owdimby 911 [BD-UHON 0cb8  €coc/81/Tl
8129666 88°LET 'd SIUNOIY - 000 " TRAUH PUE SISYD [J0IAEd owoId %) UL TeUonEN 6T¥8  £C0T/81/21
90°00Z°001 95'92 “*d $IUN022Y . 00T T uonei§ 10} SI0YouyY Iaquun MIe[) PN 8T¥8 £r0cC/81/C1
29'922001 €0'ch "'d $IUNOY - 0007 Auedwo) 1ony [rEYJOW LT¥8  £Toe/81/c1
$9'892°001 00°SSS°L 'd SIUNODIY - Q00T Y ONUND PUR 9ARH JOOY  TISUOD UOS % BSIIAD JJOr 9zb8  £20Z/81/71
S9'¢T8 L01 z8°0S *'d $IUNOIJY - 000T 8CT18+8S80 Jogurern SThy  £20T/81/T1
Ly 18201 Z8'011 *'d $3UN0DJY - 000T SUOREDTUNWIWOY) JONUOL] YTkl  £20T/81/T1
62°G86°L01 8801 *d $3UN0IY - 000T 1SBOWOD cehb8  £20T/81/¢C1
LS°€60'801 z€'90T “*d SIUN0DIY - 000T 600Lb1Y LRIV ZTry8  £cog/81/Tl
68°66Z'801 00°088°CT **d $3UNODIY - 000T €207 I9quieds  r0dsay [eOIPIN UBOLIeUry 12v8 £20%/81/¢1
68°6LT°1¢€1 00°0S¢ by £ofeg - 1889 JURWSINQUIY J00g eNyYso ‘qanirey ozys  geoc/i1/cI
68°6CS‘ICT 8t ISL Y PO~ IS - 00ST nsodeQg £z0c/L0/e1
1+'84L°9C1T 000091 "*d SIUNOJIY - 000T ¢ uonelg 10y o1od 919 ‘ou] ‘ugise ondoeg xady 61v8 £20¢/90/T1
1+'8LE°8CT 1€°08¢ "*d $IUNOJDY - 000T QDI 81+8 €£20¢/S0/z1
TL'8S.L'8C1 11°6S8 “d $IUN0JJY - 000T q490d L1¥8  €zoc/so/el
£8°2L19'621 S8 v89 “*d $IUNO2DY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wnajonsd Leq qHON 91¥8  €202/50/T1
89°20£‘0¢1 912t *d SIUNODIY - 00T q9Hd S1b8  £20T/S0/T1
P8 PP 0el SO'ELL “**d SIUN0JDY - 000T SUOG % STND N1 ¥1¥8  £20T/s0/21
68°LTITTET 16°96C “*d SIUN0DIY - 00T "ou] ‘aa1q s,uoyng €Iv¥8 €c0T/S0/Tl
08I+ 1E1 18'8TC **d $IUNOJJY - 00T A%0d TI¥8 €T0T/S0/T1
L9EYO 1ET 00'529 “**d $IUNOJJY - 000T Iredey] DVAH PIod £o[[eA D pue Supesy uosuyop 118 £202/s0/21
L9'892°CE1 01°10Z°€l *d SIUN02JY - Q00T $91BI00SSY R XN0ga] 3010 01v8 £T0Z/S0/Z1
LL69%'SHT P ESLYE 'd SIUNOJDY . 0O0T  "T'9301d AIL 98P PIOD-ST UIESH - SINNA 608  £T0T/S0/TT
12°€22‘081 6896 “*d SIUNOJDY - 00T roxdw] SWOH S, UBWIPILI] 80b8  £T0T/So/Tl
01°02€‘081 00°'0S9C *d SIUN020Y - 000T dg Tw paeIsu] Iy pue Sunesy s,muwjog LO¥8  £T0T/S0/21
01°046°C81 00'0S6°L "*d SIUNOJVY - 000T npny £2/2¢ Ad uun g Srequorg 90v8  £T0Z/S0/Z1
01'026°061 Se'sTI “*d SIUNOIVY - 000T J0TZH18 SIL, MIdpauag Sob8  £z0T/s0/T1
SH'SPO‘T61 1L8'8EL “*d §3UN000Y - 0007 souned 1446 snid saueneyg YOb8  €20T/S0/T1
ZeP8L 161 00°08 “*d $IUNOVY - 000T "0U] ‘S91BI0SSY 9G0Py €Ob8  £roc/so/el
ze 98161 68°GIT "*d SIUNOJY - 000T "ou] ‘sired oxe] cob8  £coc/vo/cl
12°080°C61T 80T “**d $IUN0JDY - 0007 1¥.6 10 44A sired o1ny edenN 10v8  £20e/vo/eC1
62 +¥01°C61 15°88 "d $IUNOY - 00T srempreH [0doiseqas 00¥8 €cT0Z/v0/Tl
08'c61‘C61 00°04S‘T oMo, 130 - O+0b nsoda £€20e/10/21
08229061 ywuwnsg - 0211

11°6S€ yseDd Ao €10

11°6S€ ysed L3394

aoup)ng npatd nqaq mds owsl 2WDN wny aI0q

€20T ‘1€ 12quidda( Jo SV
42351033 SUN0IdYy Jung

JOLIISI(Q UOT}0d}01d 214 933PIy PIoH



Z 98eq

LZ°0S€°8¢CT ST1'0ST°LLET C9'LS6‘PTIOE nwwns - 0gI1 [B10L

18°0S£'8TC 00°009 -1I'1dS- nsodsg croc/8e/el
LT 0SLLET 0t 08 *d SIUNOdDY - 000T qund L9v8  €coc/Le/Tl
£9'0£8°L2C 16°62C‘S "*d $1UNOJDY - 000T sonynN q%Hd 99+8  €T0Z/LZ/T1
81°9S0°1€T €.°08 ***d U0V - 00T HAROd S9b8  ccoc/Le/Tl
16'9€T1°1€T 66'811 d STUNOdDY - 000T 0711 ‘uondadiadgam vOv8  €T0Z/LT/T1
06'SS8T°'1€T L9°sZ1 “'d $IUNOIY - 000T StOt  SIOM OHANJ 0D BWOUOCS €Ov8  €20T/LZ/TT
LS'18€1€T G 88T “d $IUNOJVY - 0007 uonoadsu] fenuuy - wdinby o114 S0y BIURS zov8  groc/Le/el
TE0L9°1€T €T 1T *d SIUNOJVY - 0007 A%0d 19v8 €eoz/Le/z1
S8 169°1€T LS 064 “*d SIUNOIY - 000T ‘0U] ‘eAnowoIny s,918d 09v8 g€zoc/Le/el
Z1'z8b'oce +$'889°C d SIUNO2IY - 00T 69£T000-S¢€ wnatonad Aeg yiIoN 6Sv8  £20T/LT/T1
9S°0L1°0vT 0S'PIE "d $IUNOIY - 000T 909G JAUsINSUNXy o0  rowdinbd a1y 1eD-ULION 8St8  gToT/LT/Tl
90'S8b 0vT elelgatel ] "**d SIUNOJDY - 000T ouJ seD-LL], UOSSIEN LS¥8  gz0e/Le/Tl
19°L+9°0+C 7811 **d $IUNOJVY - 000T Add SUOG % SHIND N1 988 £z0T/Le/Tl
P 198°1HT 8t'0£6°CE 'd SIUNOJDY - Q00T '9301d 91 98pry PIOD-ST UI[E9H - SINRIA Sspg  geoc/Le/el
16'16L°SLT L8'TST “*'d SIUN029Y . 000T ysiq ¥Sb8  gzoe/LT/el
8L'E€H6°SLT ceT6el "'d SIUNOJJY - 000T SILL, MIPpPaUY €S8 groc/Le/et
01°9€€LLT ¥6°0S6 d SIUNOJJY - 000T 3oed A1eyeg szossardwo) teneq S8 gzoc/Le/Tn
Y0 L8C‘8LT 0" L6501 pIeD 1ed $8.€ S9SS SHH0 9vTH yued ‘SN €coc/ce/zt
80'+88°88C Z8'+S0°91 -LI'1dS- nsoda(y ccoe/1e/zt1
9T°628°CLT ¥ St N Suppng - 0819 sonddng yoimg moN Korpead A3l IS8 ¢eoc/og/et
0S'¥.L8°TLT 00°000'008°C SOl HWWIng - 9g11 Iejsuel] spuUNY gcoc/oe/el
0S'vL8°TLOE e 186'166T -LI'TdS- nsodeg gecoc/og/el
81°€68°08 919121 **d $IUNODJY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wnaonad Leg YiIoN 0Sb8  geoc/61/T1
$E601°C8 L1°089 *d $3UNODIVY - 000T 10000-09.90S0.LY SSI[AIIN, UOZLISA 6vb8  czoc/e61/Tl
1S5°68L°C8 £T°06¢ d SIUNOdDY - 000T "OTAISG TETOURUL BQIUSO], 88  €T0Z/61/71
b1 6L1°C8 99°098°T **d $IUNOJIY - 000T SUOG % STHND "N”I LbP8  €zoT/61/T1
0t'0+0°S8 +9°69 'd SIUNOJIY - 000T sIaquuny JAUIA SUSIS Irefd uoy 9vb8  £20T/81/T1
$0°'901°68 68'S19 *d SIUNODJY - 000T 6 UONB)S JeUIIm "0U] ‘SI0JBIDUAY) 9199 Stb8  €z0T/81/T1
€6°1TL'S8 L9 bTh d SIUNO02IY - 000T L2 PPb8  €20T/81/T1
09°9+1°08 0£°90¢ d SIUNOdIY - 000T Luedwo) ond FBYLON cvb8  £70T/81/C1
06°2S¥'98 89°LT1 **d $IUNOOJY - 000T 1SBOWOD chv8  £c0z/81/T1
8604508 85197 d SIUNOdYY - Q00T 600LbY ILRLY 18  €20T/81/C1
€1'2£8°98 68'€ST "°d $1UN022Y - 0007 ARDI o8 czoz/s1/TI

aouv)pg Nnpa4o nqsqg mds oway 2wnN wny 2Iwq

€20T ‘1€ 19quidda( Jo SY
4235163y SUN0IIY Jung

JOHIISIQ UOI309301d 114 3FPry PIoH



¢ a8eg

I10°6P9°C2S9°0T CO9'ISI6LS‘S Z9°LS6FLII‘O TV.LOL
SL Y6+ 10201 00°000°00¢ 00°'000°008‘C SOl Twwng - 9g 11 Te10L

SLP6Y 10201 00°000°0S1 “ed WWNS - ZZ 11 I9JsuelL], spunyg czoz/9c/e1
SL'v6r 1SE0T 00'000°008°C ywwng - 0z11 JoJsuBl], spuny cecoc/oc/el
SL b6 1SS L 00°000°0ST Ted WWUWING - gZ 11 Isysuel] spunyg £20z/80/21
SL Y6V T0L L SOI ywwng - 9711

88 vtv°CTT LY 1T6°10E 00°000°00€ [[0I4ed ywwng - gz 11 [BI0L

88 v °TTT 01°'68S -lrids-  wewerddng £70z7/6T/CT 0 UI0S ssaulsng 9AnBAOUU] 1dd  €zoz/Lz/T1
86'620°€TT 00°0+0°S dxd 11014ed - 016S £20C/80/21 ueld LSt S¥Ad [BD LAd  €20z/Lz/T1
86'690°92C 00°000°0ST SOl Hwwng - 9711 Igjsuel], spuny £coc/9z/T1
86'690°9L +9°L11°0¢€ -LI1dS- no1ked €2/zz/21 SAHAd Iad  g¢coc/ce/en
z9'L81°901 00°0+0‘C rdx [[014Bd - 016S czoz/ee/Tt ueid LSt SAAd TeD IAd  g€coc/ee/en
29'LTT 601 +0°LL8°001 -LI1dS- noxked £z/gz/T1 10§ sssuIsng 9ABAOUU] a3 ¢coc/ece/et
99'¥01°01C 9T 0bLT ~dxy [[o1heq - 016S o7 ‘O[PUY  $080S  €20¢/11/21
Z8'Pr811T 0256962 -LI'1dS- noxfed £z/80/21 SAA IJdd  ezoc/80/cl
2O'0VS 11T 00°000°0ST SOl HwuwIng - 9711 IgJsuBl], Spuy £202/80/¢C1
Cc00+s16 +6°9¢ rdxy [[014Bd - 0165 uyor ‘SWeIM  €0£0S  £20¢/80/¢1
96'9L5°16 I1+°SS rdxy [[014ed - 016S UeoN ‘[[9IAI,  TOL0S £20¢/80/Z1
L£°TE9°'16 Lv'81 rdxy 1[014ed - 016S N roydoisuy) “)enoyor],  [0€0S £20Z/80/T1
¥8°0S9°16 8011 rdxd 1[0148d - 016S [PrUERQ ‘U0PYS 00£0S  £20Z/80/T1
99°'19L°16 Se'T6 dxd 11014ed - 016S 24018 T0NIIAd 66C0S  £T0OT/80/T1
10'vS8°16 £2°991 dxq T1014ed - 016S ysop ‘qoonIdd  86T0S  £T0T/80/¢1
+2'020°T6 +6°9¢ dxd 11014ed - 016S uoloureD ‘SHION  L620S  £20%/80/¢1
81°L50°C6 L¥'81 dxd [J0ILed - 016S marpuy ‘mdr] 96705 £20T/80/T1
S9°'SL0T6 Lb'8T dxd 1j014ed - 0T6S uosep ‘sauoL G605 £20T/80/T1
21 v60°C6 1¥°GS ~rdxy [j01Led - 0169 uydnex ‘weyloquis8diH - $620S  £T0T/80/Z1
£S'6+1°C6 L¥'81 “dxq T10148d - 0165 Auod ‘A1 £620S €20T/80/T1
00'891°C6 86°CI1 dxi TI03ded - 016S uesq ‘QUIdYD  g6TOS  £T0T/80/TIT
86°082°C6 +6°9¢ rdxy o1hed - 0168 wo], ‘sedwnedg  [6Z0S  £20¢/80/TT
26'L1EC6 11°0vC “dxd [1014ed - 016S Lofsom ‘TUIAIY  06T0S  £20T/80/T1
€0°855°26 0L 8T dxd 1]014ed - 016S uoy ‘Y 68205  £20T/80/T1
€LTYL'C6 6L°SSLT dxd [j014ed - 016S uea[ ‘s9A90Y  88Z0S  £T0T/80/T1
TS'861 16 12°69£°9T -LIIdS-  T0IAed AINIUOIN £2/01/11  °'10S SSoUISng 9ARBAOUU] IAd  £e0c/80/TT
€1°298'0C1 29°'861°€0T -1I'IdS- Moiked £z/80/¢1  “10S ssaulsng 9apEAOUU] IJAd  €zoc/80/cl
$£'99€4TT [oafeq ywwing - 11

aoupipg npatn nasa mds owsay awoN wny a0

€202 ‘I€ 19qud09( Jo sy
49351633 sunoody Jung

ILISIJ WOTIO}01d 114 IFPrA PIoH



3:24 PM Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

01/08/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2023
Dec 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Petty Cash 359.11

1120 - Summit 228,350.27

1122 - Summit Payroll 222,444 .88

1126 - Summit ICS
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Balance Equity
Reserve
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

10,201,494.75

10,652,649.01

10,652,649.01

10,652,649.01

-503.58

-503.58

-503.58

-503.58

-100,000.00
100,000.00
68,341.00
4,911,072.55
5,673,739.04

10,653,152.59

10,652,649.01

Page 1



1 98eg

66t asuadxy WO - 009 ddy 1ouueog azoyg olddy  ¢zog/11/21
97°S61 ssuadxy 1de ISyl - 0629 $19150d Juowdo[oad(d [BUOISSIJOI] 10da 201330 €z0z/11/¢1
Se'6 Teuosisd /3Uryio)) - 0Z09 SULIONIU[ IOM sdsSn  €z2oz/11/21
80°CIC sonddng SuneradQ - 1949 srepusied ¥ys $c0c ouj ‘srepus[ed YIUS  £20T/11/21
£0°9¢1 asuadxy WO - 009 sarddng 991330 joda@ 2030 €202/11/21
00°802 swexy [edIPSN - $S99 sjunidieguly ueog aar] syundidwy  €g0g/11/21
167029 Bupimg - 0158 Z UONEIS 1TULISd 0194 amdd €£z0T/80/c1
00°S6 pood - 0909 SIaquIoW IO} Yyoumn| usid  £202/L0/21
P6'11E ssuadxd 0O - 00+9 J2U0} I9juLld 90UIO wod'uozewy  £g0z/L0/T1
6661 sosuadxq 19pndwo) . Sov9 owr/oad yad uondiiosqng 2TBeM1JOS 2qOPVY £T0T/2.0/T1
Zv €91 [IO/SeD - 10TL 1118 10} [ong uoIsdud  £70¢/90/21
zT 108 sourUIUTEN SUIpling - 0819 surelny) I9piarg NI €20c/90/21
S5'921 Hdd /ruswdmby £1oyes - 1889 IS9A ORIl eluiN ?21d  €20T/90/T1
S8'66¢C senIm - 0TEL nuwo) ureluno oeld  €20%/90/¢1
ITI61°T [euosiad /3urylor - 0Z09 SUWLIOJIU[ JIOM uonrudoosy 2ANoUNSIq  €20T/S0/T1
91 T¥L -LI'dS- ISBOWOD  £20%/S0/CT1
v.' 69 osuadxy ployssnoy - 0809 ysayy] Apeayy  £702/S0/21
0€'8¢ ssuadxy 9O - 00+9 asuadxy 3OO soidels  £20T/+v0/21
£€8°0LT esuadxy PlOYssnoHy - 0809 pood uonels 00180D)  £20T/£0/Z1
vl L6S Pood - 0909 sordelg 001800  £70T/£0/T1
90'6S juswdinby soUBUSIUIBI - GH19 sjred mesurey) MESEIN  £202/10/21
00°'S sdiysiaquIsiy - 0829 uonduosqng jutodareyg HOSOWIN  £70T/10/C1
66°0 SUORBIIUNUWIWOD - 009 a%e101g PNOID! szmig orddy  €z0g/10/C1
00°69 SO - OTEL NV o0 om],  €20g/10/C1
00°0S asuadxy 1dag 1010 - 0679  Jouueqg juswdo[oad(] [BUOISSIJOI] BAUED €20Z/0/11
61°ST [ro/sen - 10T [ond mesurey) joda@ swoH  £€T0C/0¢/11
S9°061 soueudjurey Surping - 0819 ¢g uoneig 10y sjysr] jodsg swoH  £20T/0E/11
8L°TE asuadxy '1deQ 1BYI0 - 06T9 uoneaiddy sskoiduyg spremy §®d  £€20Z/0€/11
68799 ssuadxy P[OYISNOY - 0809 $3[007T JUIqe) wod'uoZewWwy  £g0g/0¢/11
TL'TTT S[OO, [[eWs - 0889 SISUIBIUO)) [ON4 wod'uoZewy  £g0¢/0¢/11
$6°91 SOUBUIIUIBIA 1991 - 019 s118d Moniy wod'uoZeWyY  £70%/6T/11
0S'6tT ssuadxy 20130 - 00H9 sonddng 90130 joda@ WO  €20T/6T/11
90°'T1 S[00], [EWS - 0889 $9YONOd 1epulg woo'uozZewWy  £g0¢/62/11
16'vC 0UBRUSIUIRIA 199]d - 0HT19 YoHmg [99Y 9SOH o8pRy YMON §1  €20T/6T/11
10°€1 asuadxy pPloyssnoy - 0809 ISULYSL Iy wod'uozewy  £z0g/62/11
S9'50S‘1 SUONREdTUNWWO) - 0+09 SSO[AIIM UOZLIDA  £T0T/6T/11
+8°0T1 Pood - 0909 SJRIYD § SU0Z /M SUunasiy sjuowdoy  €70T/8T/T1
66'0 SUOREdTUNWWOY - 0+09 981018 PNOID! ar0yg orddy  £z0T/vT/11
8796 dourudlurey 3uiping - 0819 s1onpoid Surues) *ro1dwI] SWOH S, UBWIPaLI] €20C/T2/11
pIed 1edp
11pas) 1192q@ nds owapr 2WIDN g

€20T ‘TT 19quIadd( Jo SV
340day pav) 10D
JOLIISIJ U0I309)01d 3114 93pTY PIOD



Z a38ed

9S°919°0T 9S°919°0T TV.LOL
9691901 9691901 pIed 1ed (810
0" 26501 Hwwng - 0g11 §8LE S9SS SH0 9¥TH sfued 'S'N €80g/¢c/cl
cs'61 ssuadxy 2010 - 00+9 PIsIaAaI 3G [im pue NV MEN TBM  £202/28/Tl
8¢ vTT asuadxy 99O - 00+9 SIEepPUS[ed YIYS J0f SIWel] wod uoZeWy  £70¢/12/T1
LY'8LT soueulUIBR] SUIpIng - 08T9  ~T°0/SWO0IPa] /6 UOTIE]S J0J jured  J1003(] PUEB 1UlEd SU3SIIdd  €20T/12/T1
$S'GT sdourUSIUIEIN SUIP[ING - 0819 qrg 9soH orempieH [odoiseqas €20 /12/21
00°C1 SUORESIUNWWO) - 009 SODIAIRS [TBLUS /319UI93U] 19N OIU0S  £807/0cT/T1
00°GL SO - 0TEL dSIU221-d €20z/0T/cl
0£°608 asuadxy PIOYasNOH - 0809 02)80D  £70T/81/T1
67 12¢ juswdinby soueusjUTE - SHT9 Ovd DI SUOG B SIMND ‘N1 €20%/81/C1
040t ssuadxy 90O - 00+9 sonddng 90150 1ode@ 20WI0  €20T/91/¢T1
00°'89 ssuadxy 3daQ 19YI0 - 0629 Swd}] pooy ouig sd  €T0T/si/cl
St'SS [euos1ad /3uryior) - 0209 dod 10y s1Iys o[od uonrudoosy aAnOUNSIA €20/ +1/T1
$£°€01 [euos1ad /SUIyIor) - 0Z09 SWLIOJIUL WIoJIuf) 9SNOYIYSrT  €g0T/$1/21
9861 ssuadxy proyssnoy - 0809 ysaey Apedy  €20z/€1/21
S9°'¢9 s8eisod - 01+9 surddryg OT# IuaD (BN WIV ~ €20c/c1/T1
$EHOT 98e1sod - 0149 Burddiyg OT# I91UaD [IBIN NIV~ €202/21/21
eT vy asuadxy 1dog I9YI0 - 0629 00180D  £70T/T1/Tl
$0°€9 [IO/sen - 1024 1018 0] [y uoradYd  €20T/11/21
66'9 sdiysroquisy - 0829 ddy o[npayog 211 amg oiddy  ¢goc/11/¢t
66°S¢ UOTUdAdI] 2114 - 1T/ ddy uoneiussald azmig oiddy  ¢gog/11/C1
npatd nqaq mds owap 2WIDN aI0q

€20¢ ‘T 19quad9( JO SY
310day pav) 11D

JOHIISIQ UOI09301d 3114 38PRA PIOD



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

December 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
12/22/2023 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -10,597.04
TOTAL -10,5697.04
8400 12/04/2023 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit
441403 11/17/2023 6880 - Small Tools -22.99
441834 11/25/2023 DEF 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -65.52
TOTAL -88.51
8401 12/04/2023 Napa Auto Parts DEF for 9741 1120 - Summit
221617 11/13/2023 DEF for 9741 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -24.08
TOTAL -24.08
8402 12/04/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
4052 11/07/2023 Filter for 8181 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -140.55
4030 11/07/2023 Qil for 8131 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -38.22
4874 11/14/2023 DEF for 8181 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -37.12
TOTAL -215.89
8403 12/05/2023 Adobe Associates, Inc. 1120 - Summit
62733  11/29/2023 8510 - Building -80.00
TOTAL -80.00
8404 12/05/2023 Batteries Plus 9441 Batteries 1120 - Summit
P676... 11/14/2023 9441 Batteries 6140 - Fleet Maintenance B -738.87
TOTAL -738.87
8405 12/05/2023 Benedetti Tire 8142 LOF 1120 - Summit
655327 11/24/2023 8142 LOF 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -125.35
TOTAL -125.35
8406 12/05/2023 Blomberg & Griffin FY 22/23 Audit 1120 - Summit
11283  11/29/2023 FY 22/23 Audit 6630 - Audit Services o -7,950.00
TOTAL -7,950.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8407 12/05/2023 Dolcini's Heating and ... Installed Mini Split 1120 - Summit

1019 11/28/2023 Installed Mini Split 6180 - Building Mainten... -2,650.00
TOTAL -2,650.00
8408 12/05/2023 Friedman's Home Impr... 1120 - Summit

INV1... 11/16/2023 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -96.89
TOTAL -96.89
8409 12/05/2023 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit

25-G... 12/04/2023 84 - 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 5930 - Health Insurance -34,763.44
TOTAL -34,753.44
8410 12/05/2023 Greg LeDoux & Assaoci... 1120 - Summit

23.04... 10/31/2023 8510 - Building -13,201.10
TOTAL -13,201.10
8411 12/05/2023 Johnson Heating and ... Valley Ford HVAC Repair 1120 - Summit

112723 11/27/2023 Valley Ford HVAC Repair 6180 - Building Mainten... -625.00
TOTAL -625.00
8412 12/05/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0943... 11/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -228.87
TOTAL -228.87
8413 12/05/2023 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit

S624... 11/15/2023 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -41.41
S626... 11/28/2023 Twin Hills - 12" Cable 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -80.28
S626... 12/04/2023 Valve Seat Kit 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -175.22
TOTAL -296.91
8414 12/05/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV7... 11/27/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -300.62
INV7... 11/30/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -472.43
TOTAL -773.05

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8415 12/05/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 11/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -42.16
TOTAL -42 16
8416 12/05/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL31... 11/30/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -245.55
7201 - Gas/Oil -62.82
7201 - Gas/Oil -376.48
TOTAL -684.85
8417 12/05/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 11/27/2023 7320 - Utilities -859.11
TOTAL -859.11
8418 12/05/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 11/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -380.31
TOTAL -380.31
8419 12/06/2023 Apex Septic Design, Inc. Pre perc for Station 2 1120 - Summit
Wate... 12/05/2023 Pre perc for Station 2 8510 - Building -1,600.00
TOTAL -1,600.00
8420 12/11/2023 Hartlieb, Joshua Boot Reimbursment 1120 - Summit
Boot Reimbursment 6881 - Safety Equipme... -350.00
TOTAL -350.00
8421 12/18/2023 American Medical Res... December 2023 1120 - Summit
302381 12/15/2023 December 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
8422 12/18/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2091... 12/03/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications -206.32
TOTAL -206.32

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8423 12/18/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 11/28/2023 7320 - Utilities - -108.28
TOTAL -108.28
8424 12/18/2023 Frontier Communicati... 1120 + Summit
7078... 12/04/2023 7320 - Utilities -110.82
TOTAL -110.82
8425 12/18/2023 Grainger 0858481138 1120 - Summit
9913... 11/22/2023 Shrink tubing 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -50.82
TOTAL -50.82
8426 12/18/2023 Jeff Ceresa & Son Con... Roof Eave and Gutter Repair 1120 - Summit
23-576 12/18/2023 Repair on house near Wilmar fro... 9000 - Contingencies -7,555.00
TOTAL -7,555.00
8427 12/18/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E101... 11/30/2023 7320 - Utilities - -42.03
TOTAL -42.03
8428 12/18/2023 Mead Clark Lumber Anchors for Station 2 1120 - Summit
384354 12/05/2023 Station 2 Container Shelving 6180 - Building Mainten... -26.56
TOTAL -26.56
8429 12/18/2023 National Print & Promo  Payroll Checks and Envelopes 1120 - Summit
434384 12/13/2023 Payroli Checks and Envelopes 6400 - Office Expense -237.88
TOTAL -237.88
8430 12/18/2023 North-Cal Fire Equipm... Fire Extinguisher Service 1120 - Summit
45328  12/06/2023 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -296.00
TOTAL -296.00
8431 12/18/2023 Occu-Med, Ltd. Andrade, Konner 1120 - Summit
1223... 11/30/2023 Andrade, Konner 6654 - Medical Exams -86.25
TOTAL -86.25

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8432 12/18/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 12/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -676.20
TOTAL -676.20
8433 12/18/2023 Power Business Tech... GRO01 1120 - Summit
IN15...  12/04/2023 Meter Read 6400 - Office Expense -64.15
TOTAL -64.15
8434 12/18/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit
1442... 12/12/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -104.44
TOTAL -104.44
8435 12/18/2023 Scott's PPE Recon Inc.  Turn out Lettering and patche... 1120 - Summit
39215  11/30/2023 Turn out Lettering and patches f... 6020 - Clothing/Personal -4,643.13
TOTAL -4,643.13
8436 12/18/2023 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
1843 12/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -78.52
TOTAL -78.52
8437 12/18/2023 William L. Adams PC 1120 - Summit
220 12/01/2023 CEQA Matter 6610 - Legal Services -4,798.50
221 12/01/2023 General 6610 - Legal Services -1,653.00
TOTAL -6,451.50
8438 12/18/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2090... 12/03/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications -28.76
TOTAL -28.76
8439 12/18/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 12/06/2023 7320 - Utilities - -447.21
TOTAL -447 .21
8440 12/18/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 12/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -253.89
TOTAL -253.89

Page §



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8441 12/18/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2097... 12/13/2023 Acct# 9391083388 6040 - Communications -261.55
TOTAL -261.55
8442 12/18/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 12/08/2023 7320 - Utilities -117.68
TOTAL -117.68
8443 12/18/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E101... 11/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -306.30
TOTAL -306.30
8444 12/18/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5726... 12/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -424 .67
TOTAL -424.67
8445 12/18/2023 Leete Generators, Inc. Wilmar Station 94 1120 - Summit
55667 12/18/2023 Wilmar Station 94 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -615.89
TOTAL -615.89
8446 12/18/2023 Ron Blair Signs Vinyl Numbers 1120 - Summit
14813  12/15/2023 Vinyl Numbers 9040 - Consolidaton C...  -65.64
TOTAL -65.64
8447 12/19/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INV7... 12/14/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -434.41
INV7... 12/14/2023 MSA Parts 6145 - Maintenance Eq... o -1,426.25
TOTAL -1,860.66
8448 12/19/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5178... 12/13/2023 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
8449 12/19/2023 Verizon Wireless 470506760-00001 1120 - Summit
9951... 12/05/2023 6040 - Communications -680.17
TOTAL -680.17

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8450 12/19/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL32... 12/16/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -337.50
7201 - Gas/Oil -145.25
7201 - Gas/Oil -733.41
TOTAL -1,216.16
8451 12/20/2023 Kelly Bradiey New Switch Supplies 1120 - Summit
New Switch Supplies 6180 - Building Mainten... -45.24
TOTAL -45.24
8452 12/27/2023 Bauer Compressors Battery Pack 1120 - Summit
315875 12/14/2023 Battery Pack 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -950.94
TOTAL -950.94
8453 12/27/2023 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
656526 12/19/2023 8182 New Tire 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -696.16
656520 12/19/2023 8182 New Tire 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -696.16
TOTAL -1,392.32
8454 12/27/2023 Dish 1120 - Summit
8255 ... 12/16/2023 7320 - Utilities -151.87
TOTAL -151.87
8455 12/27/2023 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 12/11/2023 85 - 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -33,930.48
TOTAL -33,930.48
8456 12/27/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons PPE 1120 - Summit
INV7... 12/18/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -1,213.82
TOTAL -1,213.82
8457 12/27/2023 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit
2866... 11/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -162.55
TOTAL -162.55

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8458 12/27/2023 North-Cal Fire Equipm... Fire Extinguisher Service 1120 - Summit

45347  12/14/2023 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -314.50
TOTAL -314.50
8459 12/27/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

8289... 12/21/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,447.63
8288... 12/21/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,240.81
TOTAL -3,688.44
8460 1212712023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 1120 - Summit

44672  12/22/2023 8141 Cylinder Head Replacement 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -3,772.98
44809 12/22/2023 8181 Air Horn Switch 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -157.71
44835  12/22/2023 8142 Battery Isolater 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -859.88
TOTAL -4,790.57
8461 12/27/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

7100... 12/14/2023 7320 - Utilities -21.23
TOTAL -21.23
8462 12/27/2023 Santa Rosa Fire Equip... Annual Inspection 1120 - Summit

4469... 12/15/2023 Annual Inspection 6180 - Building Mainten... -288.75
TOTAL -288.75
8463 12/27/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit

26 12/17/2023 Account: 26 thru 10/18/2023 7320 - Utilities - 12567
TOTAL -125.67
8464 12/27/2023 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit

2023... 12/22/2023 7320 - Utilities o -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
8465 12/27/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0631... 12/15/2023 7320 - Utilities - 8073
TOTAL -80.73

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8466 12/27/2023 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit
4997... 12/18/2023 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -3,225.51
TOTAL -3,225.51
8467 12/27/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017... 12/20/2023 7320 - Utilities -80.40
TOTAL -80.40

Page 9



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

December 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 12/08/2023 Innovative Business S... 12/08/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -79,5613.05

12/08/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,293.82

12/08/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,154.19

12/08/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -18,127.76

12/08/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -409.80
TOTAL -103,498.62
EFT 12/08/2023 Innovative Business S... 11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -21,195.12

11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,298.06

11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -774.82

11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -527.94

11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -340.70

11/10/23 Monthly Payroll 7201 - Gas/Qil -232.57
TOTAL -26,369.21
EFT 12/08/2023 PERS 12/08/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/08/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -11,688.64

12/08/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -18,006.56
TOTAL -29,695.20
EFT 12/22/2023 Innovative Business S... 12/22/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -78,027.87

12/22/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,641.00

12/22/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,237.84

12/22/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,814.03

12/22/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -156.30
TOTAL -100,877.04
EFT 12/22/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 12/22/2023 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/22/2023 5910 - Payroll Expenses - -3,040.00
TOTAL -3,040.00
EFT 12/22/2023 PERS 12/22/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/22/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,003.43

12/22/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -18,114.21
TOTAL -30,117.64
EFT 12/27/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 12/08/2023 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/08/2023 5910 - Payroll Expenses _—3,040400
TOTAL -3,040.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 12/27/2023 Innovative Business S... 12/29/2023 Supplemental Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/29/2023 Supplemental Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -249.48

12/29/2023 Supplemental Payroll 5924 - Medicare -58.34

12/29/2023 Supplemental Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -210.28

12/29/2023 Supplemental Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -67.00

TOTAL -585.10
50288 12/08/2023 Aceves, ivan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,755.79

TOTAL -1,755.79
50289 12/08/2023 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -184.70

TOTAL -184.70
50290 12/08/2023 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -240.11

TOTAL -240.11
50291 12/08/2023 Baumgras, Tom 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94

TOTAL -36.94
50292 12/08/2023 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -112.98

TOTAL -112.98
50293 12/08/2023 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47

TOTAL -18.47
50294 12/08/2023 Higginbotham, Vaughn 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41

TOTAL -55.41

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50295 12/08/2023 Jones, Jason 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50296 12/08/2023 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50297 12/08/2023 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50298 12/08/2023 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -166.23
TOTAL -166.23
50299 12/08/2023 Petrucci, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50300 12/08/2023 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -110.82
TOTAL -110.82
50301 12/08/2023 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -1gﬂ
TOTAL -18.47
50302 12/08/2023 Tyrell, Noah 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50303 12/08/2023 Williams, John 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50304 12/11/2023 Anello, Lori 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,740.16
TOTAL -1,740.16

Page 4



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2023 TOTAL

Dec 23 Jul - Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 1,556,886.07 1,556,886.07 2,537,597.00 -980,710.93 61.35%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 1,307,626.67 1,307,626.67 2,393,181.00 -1,085,554.33 54.64%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 23,913.25 23,913.25 46,988.00 -23,074.75 50.89%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 88,986.46 88,986.46 55,756.00 33,230.46 159.6%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 11,356.07 11,356.07 15,198.00 -3,841.93 74.72%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 2,988,768.52  2,988,768.52 5,026,439.00 -2,037,670.48 59.46%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1701 - Interest Earned 351.48 7,668.08 9,500.00 -1,831.92 80.72%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 351.48 7,668.08 9,500.00 -1,831.92 80.72%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Ri 2,861.32 2,861.32 9,500.00 -6,638.68 30.12%
2500 - ST -Other 20,451.30 140,204.15 100.00 140,104.15 140,204.15%
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement 0.00 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 0.00 8,055.00 24,000.00 -15,945.00 33.56%
2930 - So. Co. DSI 0.00 25,050.00 5,000.00 20,050.00 501.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revent 23,312.62 4,502,350.41 4,238,600.00 263,750.41 106.22%
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 0.00 200.00 750.00 -550.00 26.67%
3700 - Copy Fees 0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 200.00 760.00 -560.00 26.32%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 1,570.00 7,850.00 18,840.00 -10,990.00 41.67%
4050 - Grant Income 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 0.00 12,028.12
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 2,568,273.61 100.00 2,568,173.61 2,568,273.61%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 955.00 1,980.00 100.00 1,880.00 1,980.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,525.00 2,590,131.73 19,140.00 2,570,991.73 13,532.56%
Total Income 3,014,957.62 10,089,118.74 9,294,439.00 794,679.74 108.55%
Gross Profit 3,014,957.62 10,089,118.74 9,294,439.00 794,679.74 108.55%
Expense
50 - Salaries/[Emp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses 248,886.78 1,786,354.05 3,820,000.00 -2,033,645.95 46.76%
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5913 - Boards 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
5915 - Overtime 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
5922 - FICA Retirement 8,482.36 45,640.60 70,000.00 -24,359.40 65.2%
5923 - PERS 36,120.77 361,766.45 720,000.00 -358,233.55 50.25%
5924 - Medicare 7,225.19 54,365.66 53,203.00 1,162.66 102.19%
5930 - Health Insurance 68,683.92 237,927.57 757,100.00 -519,172.43 31.43%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2023 TOTAL
Dec 23 Jul - Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5940 - Workers' Comp 0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits 369,399.02  2,848,449.33 6,192,603.00 -3,344,153.67 46.0%
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal 6,106.82 21,034.55 35,000.00 -13,965.45 60.1%
6040 - Communications 1,930.95 24,791.58 50,000.00 -25,208.42 49.58%
6060 - Food 692.74 5,209.14 10,500.00 -5,290.86 49.61%
6080 - Household Expense 899.73 5,387.37 25,000.00 -19,612.63 21.55%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 7,700.33 92,970.83 270,000.00 -177,029.17 34.43%
6145 - Maintenance Equipment 4,080.82 32,881.87 60,000.00 -27,118.13 54.8%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 0.00 4,895.71 10,000.00 -5,104.29 48.96%
6180 - Building Maintenance 4,440.78 29,094.70 100,000.00 -70,905.30 29.1%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 18,137.58 36,000.00 -17,862.42 50.38%
6280 - Memberships 11.99 31,338.40 63,000.00 -31,661.60 49.74%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 307.49 3,818.54 5,000.00 -1,181.46 76.37%
6400 - Office Expense 958.85 3,790.50 7,000.00 -3,209.50 54.15%
6405 - Computer Expenses 19.99 397.41 8,400.00 -8,002.59 4.73%
6410 - Postage 227.99 978.86 2,400.00 -1,421.14 40.79%
6461 - Operating Supplies 212.08 5,413.29 6,000.00 -586.71 90.22%
6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 27,797.71 19,715.00 8,082.71 141.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 973.80 5,853.60 19,000.00 -13,146.40 30.81%
6587 - LAFCO Charges 0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
6610 - Legal Services 6,451.50 58,808.00 65,000.00 -6,192.00 90.47%
6620 - Grant Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6630 - Audit Services 7,950.00 7,950.00 12,000.00 -4,050.00 66.25%
6640 - ALS Professional Services 22,880.00 137,280.00 278,250.00 -140,970.00 49.34%
6650 - Financial Services 0.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24.975.00 0.1%
6654 - Medical Exams 294 .25 4,128.65 11,000.00 -6,871.35 37.53%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
6801 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 390.23 2,342.38 4,000.00 -1,657.62 58.56%
6880 - Small Tools 22.99 11,129.43 60,000.00 -48,870.57 18.55%
6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 2,897.83 30,323.29 100,000.00 -69,676.71 30.32%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
7120 - Training 0.00 12,663.51 100,000.00 -87,336.49 12.66%
7121 - Fire Prevention 35.99 2,318.04 10,000.00 -7,681.96 23.18%
7201 - Gas/Oil 6,048.48 65,158.19 130,000.00 -64,841.81 50.12%
7202 - RENT NBF 0.00 12,806.44 35,000.00 -22,193.56 36.59%
7300 - Transportation/Travel 0.00 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4, 879.70 34.94%
7320 - Utilities 8,527.71 38,114.61 91,000.00 -52,885.39 41.88%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 84,063.34 841,577.48 1,829,416.00 -987,838.52 46.0%
75 - Other Charges

7910 - L.T. Debt Principal 0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest 0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%

Page 2 of 3



7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets

8510 - Building

8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies

9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2023 TOTAL

Dec 23 Jul - Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
15,502.07 141,909.72 200,000.00 -58,090.28 70.96%
0.00 248,420.79 250,000.00 -1,579.21 99.37%
15,502.07 390,330.51 450,000.00 -59,669.49 86.74%
7,5655.00 14,235.00 387,440.00 -373,205.00 3.67%
0.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
65.64 35,296.03 100,000.00 -64,703.97 35.3%
7,620.64 276,632.92 733,642.00 -457,009.08 37.71%
476,585.07 4,415,379.70 9,294,439.00 -4,879,059.30 47.51%
2,5638,372.55 5,673,739.04 0.00 5,673,739.04 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



| ga4 Aq pautedas Ajay1
usbaeyosadng J0jop 1104 Y19 28Q

80UIS O)l[esNes Ul UL\ N'QH e 9DIAISS JO INO SUIBWAY pi7/6 1808814

Buipueiqau Buiyieme ‘Lga4 Ag Aoy dems 096N
L 934 £6 W3S 0} pajoadxe (xeweinq) LyZ6N

9319|dwoo paydadxa ‘Bumydn Buiieme [ji4 uebiopy Ul AjjusiInd ¥on4y LOL8D

L 9o Aq

ANITINIL AIVLTY
? ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SOO

d3l3atdinNoD
- IDNVNILNIVIA SNIVIVddV

SNLViVvddV

NOILVINYOANI TVY33INID

\

€9l - 210l

| [BUOIJUSIUIUN - il OU ‘UOI}RAI}OR WB)SAS Wley - G/
Z [ UIUN - 31y OU ‘UOIRAI}OR 10}08}3P SX4OWS - €7/

€ J9Y}o ‘||ed as|ey Jo wileje asjed - Q0L

7 9XOWS JO IOPO ‘@1eds oW - |G9

¥ |eAlLIR UO PUNOY JUSPIOUI ON - ZZ9

GZ 91N0J U pa||aoued pue payoiedsiqd - |19

| umoQ 93l - LESS

€ 194}0 ‘@DUR)SISSE 82IAISS 1|gNd - 0SS

[A4er4 (1osseH
. ‘ ; L endsal [BWILY - 1S
€207 'S 06l ‘=30l $0:£0:0 90:L0:0| pue Jew|im) | J8Y30 JUBPISOE [e1nus3od UBPIdY - 091 VIN
ZLS1 12202 Sehleied Dl ¢ | UMOP aul| J8mod - i
| Jayjo ‘wsjgoud uswdinbs/Buiim [eo108[3 - Ot
| JUSPIDUI BPIXOUOW UogleD - ¥z
Z (©d740 seb [eunieu) xea)| se - zLi
| Jay3o ‘uoiipuod pinbiysef-wely/a|giisnquiod - oLy
¥ JBU30 ‘UoI}IPUOD SNOPJeZeH - OOV
L2 VAN
Z8 SN
¥ Sl
JdVIA HLNOW DAV ‘ANIL DAY ‘GNIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOAXV3yd| NOILVINYOA4NI
1SV1-SA-| FHL YO SYIFINNN ISNOJSIY YIFILNNTOA ISNOJS3d| LNONJNL| 3IT19VLION IdALTIVO ANV INNTOA TTVD IVd3INIO
S#T1IVD
LNIVAND

JdVIN d31LVAITOSNOD €202 ¥39IiN3D23d




£20¢ Ul uosJad Jad Bae sunoy gy Ll

8L

Sl
e

€l

9

LZ

L€

oL

Ll

siaquusy

8'68€¢C £6S4
§¢igl 96 S4
€098S ¥6 S4
66°LEL £8 54
SCr9 98 S4
§6'leLe <8 Sd
SL'v8E 18 S4
858 §S S4

29 474" €V S4
sinoy OC_C_mL._. uoinels

6 L6 L6S4
al ¢l 96S4
9¢ IS¢ v6S4
6 9V £8Sd
€ 9¢ 9854
€l S8l ¢8Sd
Sl ¢6l 18 S4
8 GG §SSd
Sl 85l €¥Sd

PRV/SIY utel]

epus|ed Buluiel] #Z0g 8y} 3N0 juss pue pais|dwod) Alenuer uj 3eam
ulwipe adiy mau Joy ueld Bujuiel] 3jing ‘syuspioul snoinald pue ynoge pax|e}
919M spJezey |e00| 84} JO Auew ypm Buluiedy jeals) ‘papuape sapuabe

€ 8y} usamiaq ajdoad Qg "pajsisse slaquiaw [odoiseqag pue uoje.s
Joronuisul Azewud syy sem plaiuayelnaq Dg Jayiaboy Bujuiesy sssusieme
anosal Jajem uiof e pays|dwod jodoysegas pue uoiels) ‘abply pjoo

W/N| lo0y2S S|ppIN UsAeyx00Ig ® Yipl Joquiaoaq uo Buuiel] Auedwod niny
SIYNOH ONINIVYL €202 SANOH SONILIIN NOILVINJYOLNI TVIIN3ID
ONINIVYL ATHLNOIW INOJ4
‘ON LSV1 130d3y 3719VLON
ONINIVYL

V/N

V/N

"UOI1.)S JRW I 1B paliels Buyjels awl|-||N4 JNoy-yz

ONIJ4VLS NOSY3Id-€ 40 %

31vadn NY3LNI

NOILYWJOINI TVYINIO

“JUSA® Uled 1XaU 9y} YIIM X}ed| 8y} 824n0Ss 0} 1dwene

's9091d [euy 83 4O |eAllle Bunlemy Buyiels 81epoulwodde

[IIM "UoIeIS PJOH ASJ[BA 1€ YEd] JOOJ JoujW & JO 1iodal & paAisday VIN 0} /6 PUB 6 UiS 40 uoneledaid ayy ul spew ssaiboud yueoyiubis
d3d33N - IDNVNILNIVIN ALITIDOVH d3il3aidinod NOILVINYO4LNI TVI3INIO
= 3IDNVNILNIVIAN ALITIOVH
S3ILNIOV4
24NNy 8y} Ul
MO|04 O} suonels| ‘skep 9 SOO

‘UonRod 1BYI0 'Z8/L8 Jledal 1oy ‘suieided
dsuyaoinies Yolew 0¥ (/6 ‘V6| INQ "u2sIS M3U 10} palaplo
lenuue )suonels payels| usxoIq ‘vé synouln| ‘sabpug
Bunieme 1e sBeq [eoipawl | uoljels olpel ‘asuadxe paounosino ue| efeg oy paddaid
Jossaidwod o01s Ul siebed| Buizipiepuess jo| Jepueuiwod ‘92INISS| g [IIM SIYL "Z0Z Adenigeq Ag ang £6'v6'L8 "SJepullAd | Bulag sygdDsS SOO
Janeg 9¢76 9 -souenss| Jabed aininy 03 se siemsue Buipieme |ns| 308foud Bujpusd| HAO SOO L ul syun ||y VvEDS Sz -bunses oieysolpAH “Buipusd BuiyioN | jo uoneuop ebue
ONIAN3d SNY3IDONOD 3lvadn dIn®3 SN1V1S ONILSIL LNFNCINOI TYNNNY ONIAN3d | NOILYIWIO4NI
AJOLNIANI dIOVd / OlAVY 3TdVLIIOd| AYOLNIANI SO0 vaos IVY3INIO

= SNY3IDONOD ALITVNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd SI3

IN3INdINO3




Bunas|y s,10102.1q 40 pleog ey} Burnp uosiad ul Usale

V/N

V/N

V/N

V/N

S31VA ONINODdN 379VLION

484N/ 0OD24V1

alvadn

130d3y 379V.ION

NOILVINJO4NI TVIINID

YORQP88} 8AINSOd ABp UOIINGLISIP 8y} Uo padjay sialojdx3
2I0W IN0J pUe ‘6/Z| UO SAO} JO Juswabue.ie sy} Ylm pajsisse siaiojdxs INo4 -aALp Aol

aJe ||e pue ‘poob sI S}9peDd By} WO %OBgPaa4 "2ININy Jeau 8y} Ul SNJe)S J8jun|oA O} Jatojdx3 01 Yoms
33 aew [IM pue Awspedy | Ja1ybyall{ 8y Ul pa|joJus a.e sialojdxa Ma) Y J8)SOJ 8y} Uo sJa.o|dxa G|

's3yBiu Aepsiny] uo siss3unjoA yim abiawl oy} wody siuids poob ul

SALLIAILDOY 3O SLN3A3 ‘31vAdn 1SOd ¥3401dX3

NOILVIWIOLINI TV3INIO

V/IN

V/N

S3ILIAILOV 30O SLNIAT ONIANTONI (S)3LvaAdn NOILVIDOSSY

SNOILVYIOOSSY d31HOI43d1d

SONILITN ATHLNOW WOUL LYOd3d 379VLON

‘49 pue aJi4 [0 ‘ewouos z ¥ ‘PJEMIOL DAOW pue AJ 0} Adenuer ul uieBe Buizeaw aq |im
8jeS aul4 Aq suonelussald ‘sespuane Og Arewixoldde yum VIN puE S3}|198} INO JO 1SI| PaPJemIo ‘suoioadsul uojjuanaid o) SaDIAISS JO
Bunesw unoy ¢ ‘wossojgajddy e Buneew ssaupaiedaid py Buong abueyoxa 9|qissod SSNoS|p Jay1iny O3 [RYSIR|A 814 AJUNoD yum uiebe ey
ONINOOdN ® d3131dINOD a3 gnd 3ivadn a3 ad.diNOD NOILVINJO4NI TVI3INTOD

JOVNOIS| 137TdINOD| SNV'1d 3l

ssSAav 31vaV |d4-3dd/dSNI

d3amvisa 92,4149

13043y S, TYHSAVIN Fd1d




